
 

 

MEETING: Cabinet 

DATE: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 

TIME: 10.00 am 

VENUE: Council Chamber, Barnsley Town Hall 

 PUBLIC 
WEB LINK: 

https://barnsley.public-
i.tv/core/portal/webcasts  

 
AGENDA 
 

 
REGISTER TO ATTEND 

 

 
This meeting will be webcast live and will be available to view via the 

Council’s website. 
 

Please note that in order to ensure that the meeting complies with 
current Covid-19 protocols and public health advice, members of the 
public are asked to pre-register if they wish to attend the meeting in 

person. 
 

Anyone who wishes to attend should email 
governance@barnsley.gov.uk no later than 10.00am on 

Tuesday, 19 April 2022 
 

 
 

1.   Declaration of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests   
 

2.   Leader - Call-in of Cabinet decisions   
 

Minutes 
 
3.   Minutes of the previous meeting held on 6 April (Cab.20.4.2022/3)  (Pages 3 - 6) 

 
Items for Noting 
 
4.   Decisions of Cabinet Spokespersons (Cab.20.4.2022/4)   

 
Petitions 
 
5.   Petitions received under Standing Order 44 (Cab.20.4.2022/5)   

 
Items for Decision/Recommendation to Council 
 

Regeneration and Culture Spokesperson 
 

6.   Social Housing Decarbonisation Fund - Acceptance of Funding (Cab.20.4.2022/6)  
(Pages 7 - 16) 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

https://barnsley.public-i.tv/core/portal/webcasts
https://barnsley.public-i.tv/core/portal/webcasts
mailto:governance@barnsley.gov.uk


 

7.   Exclusion of Public and Press   
It is likely that the public and press will be excluded from this meeting during 
consideration of the items so marked because of the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined by the specific paragraphs of Part I of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972 as amended, subject to the public interest test. 
 
Regeneration and Culture Spokesperson 
 

8.   Goldthorpe Towns Fund: Business Case Approvals (Cab.20.4.2022/8)   
(Pages 17 - 156) 

 Reason restricted:  
Paragraph (3) Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any 
particular person (including the authority holding that information)  

 
 
To: Chair and Members of Cabinet:- 
 

Councillors Houghton CBE (Chair), Andrews BEM, T. Cave, Cheetham, Gardiner, 
Howard, Lamb and Platts 
 
Cabinet Support Members: 
 
Councillors Cherryholme, Eastwood, Franklin, Frost, McCarthy and Tattersall 
 
Chair of Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Chair of Audit Committee 
 
Sarah Norman, Chief Executive 
Melanie John-Ross, Executive Director Children's Services 
Wendy Lowder, Executive Director Adults and Communities 
Shokat Lal, Executive Director Core Services 
Julia Burrows, Director Public Health 
Neil Copley, Service Director Finance (Section 151 Officer) 
Martin McCarthy, Service Director Governance, Member and Business Support 
(Monitoring Officer) 
Michael Potter, Service Director Business Improvement and Communications 
Katie Rogers, Head of Communications and Marketing 
Anna Marshall, Scrutiny Officer 
Paul Castle, Service Director Environment and Transport 
Kathy McArdle, Service Director Regeneration and Culture 
Jason Field, Head of Legal Services 
 
Corporate Communications and Marketing 
 

 
Please contact Martin McCarthy on email governance@barnsley.gov.uk 
 
Friday, 8 April 2022 
 



 

MEETING: Cabinet 

DATE: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 

TIME: 10.00 am 

VENUE: Council Chamber, Barnsley Town Hall 
 

 
1 

 
MINUTES  
 
Present  Councillors Houghton CBE (Chair), Andrews BEM, 

T. Cave, Cheetham, Gardiner, Howard, Lamb and 
Platts  
 

Members in Attendance:  
 
 
Members attending to 
present reports: 

Councillors Cherryholme, Eastwood, Franklin, Frost, 
McCarthy and Tattersall 
  
Councillors Ennis OBE, Fielding, Hand-Davis and 
Newing 

 
250. Declaration of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests  

 
Councillor Tattersall declared a non-pecuniary interest in relation to any items 
relating to her position on the board of Berneslai Homes. 
 
Councillor Newing declared a non-pecuniary interest in relation to any items relating 
to her employment for the NHS. 
 

251. Leader - Call-in of Cabinet decisions  
 
The Leader reported that no decisions from the previous meeting held on 23rd March, 
2022 had been called in. 
 

252. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 23 March 2022 (Cab.6.4.2022/3)  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 23rd March, 2022 were taken as read and signed 
by the Chair as a correct record. 
 

253. Decisions of Cabinet Spokespersons (Cab.6.4.2022/4)  
 
There were no Records of Decisions by Cabinet Spokespersons under delegated 
powers to report. 
 

254. Petitions received under Standing Order 44 (Cab.6.4.2022/5)  
 
It was reported that no petitions had been received under Standing Order 44. 
 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Councillor Ennis OBE attended the meeting of Chair of Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee providing an overview to the work of the task and finish groups. 
 

255. Overview and Scrutiny Committee Task and Finish Group - Report on 
Gambling and Gambling Related Harm in Barnsley (Cab.6.4.2022/6)  
 

Page 3

Cab.20.4.2022/3



 
2 

Councillor Newing presented the task and finish group report on gambling and 
gambling related harm in Barnsley. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be received and the Director of Public Health be 
requested to co-ordinate a response to the recommendations in the report within 28 
days. 
 

256. Overview and Scrutiny Committee Task and Finish Group - Report on Dementia 
(Cab.6.4.2022/7)  
 
Councillor Hand-Davis presented the report regarding dementia.  
 
RESOLVED that the report be received and the Executive Director Adults and 
Communities be requested to co-ordinate a response to the recommendations in the 
report within 28 days. 
 

257. Overview and Scrutiny Committee Task and Finish Group - Report on Air 
Quality and Carbon Reduction in Barnsley (Cab.6.4.2022/8)  
 
Councillor Fielding presented the report on air quality and carbon reduction in 
Barnsley. 
 
RESOLVED that the report be received and the Executive Director Place be 
requested to co-ordinate a response to the recommendations in the report within 28 
days. 
 

258. Takeover Challenge 2021 (Cab.6.4.2022/9)  
 
RESOLVED That Cabinet:- 
 

1. Acknowledges the achievements of young people in the most recent Takeover 
Challenge across all service areas and celebrates the number of participants 
involved from various service areas; 

 
2. Continues to highlight and identify future opportunities to build on the 

successes of the 2021 event; 
 

3. Recognises and endorses that young people’s participation in the 
opportunities available to them provides local leaders and decisionmakers with 
a fresh perspective of young people’s view and aspirations. 

 
259. Adult Skills and Community Learning (ASCL) Self-Assessment (SAR) 2020/21 

(Cab.6.4.2022/10)  
 
RESOLVED That Cabinet:- 
 

1. Accept the Service’s self-assessment report for the full academic year August 
2020 to July 2021. (Appendix 1); 
 

2. Note and support the Service’s development and improvement priorities. 

 

Page 4



 
3 

260. Gateway Approval –  The Seam Digital Campus Development (Cab.6.4.2022/12)  
 
RESOLVED That Cabinet:- 
 

1. Notes the progress of design development for the Public Realm, Multi Storey 
Car Park, (MSCP), Active Travel Hub and site infrastructure to RIBA stage 2 and 
associated cost plan; 

 
2. Approves the continued appointment of the existing Project Management 

Design Team and Development Manager Including associated fees to enable 
further design development to RIBA 3 stage submission of planning application, 
development of procurement documentation for the PCSA and subsequent build 
contract, including support through to RIBA 4 gateway; 

 
3. Approves the procurement strategy to appoint a main works contractor under 

a Pre-Construction Services Agreement, to manage and further develop the 
design to RIBA 4 for the site infrastructure, Public Realm, MSCP and Active Travel 
Hub; 

 
4. Notes the market engagement progress on plots 1 and 2 withp lans to bring 

forward residential development on phase One and approve the delivery of 
procurement exercise to identify a preferred housing developer. The final 
appointment of a residential developer will be subject to a further cabinet report; 

 
5. Approves the release of a further £1.672 in ‘at risk’ funding from the overall 

programme budget to support i) ongoing programme management costs and ii) 
scheme development up RIBA Stage 4; 

 
6. Approves the assignment of £4.68m, to be identified from a review of the 

existing capital programme, in order to bridge the current budget ‘gap’ required 
to enable the delivery of Phase 1 of the Seam; 

 
7. Receives a further report containing detailed cost plan information following 

completion of RIBA Stage 4 activities; 
 

8. Notes that a further report will be presented following the completion of the 
procurement exercises set out at 3 and 4 above, to inform cabinet of the final 
costs based on detailed RIBA 4 design and to seek approval for the appointment of 
the construction contractor to undertake the construction phase; 

 
9. Approves that Executive Director of Core Services be authorised to instruct 

external solicitors to develop a Pre-Construction Services Agreement, Building 
Contract for Phase One and a Development Agreement for residential development 
on plots 1 and 2; 

 
10. Approves that the Executive Director of Place and Service Director Finance, in 

consultation with the Cabinet Spokesperson for Place and the Cabinet 

Spokesperson for Finance, be authorised to finalise the necessary scheme design 
at RIBA Stage 3 to allow for the development and launch of the procurement 
process. 

 
 
 

Page 5



 
4 

 
 ……………………………. 
 Chair 
 

Page 6



 

 

BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
REPORT OF: Kathy McArdle/ Paul Castle 
 
TITLE: Social Housing Decarbonisation Fund – Acceptance of 

Funding 
 
 

REPORT TO: Cabinet 
 

Date of Meeting 
 

20th April 2022 

Cabinet Member Portfolio 
 

Place – Regeneration and Culture 

Key Decision 
 

Yes 

Public or Private Public 

 

 
 

Purpose of report 
 
To accept the funding allocation of £1,674,132 from the Department of Business, 
Energy an Industrial Strategy (BEIS) to deliver energy efficiency improvements to 
150 council owned homes. 
 
To approve the allocation of £500,000 from DFG monies to fund a further 12 
months of the Affordable Warmth Programme during 2022-23. 
 
Council Plan priority 
 
This funding supports the following Council priorities: 

 Sustainable Barnsley – through reduction in carbon emissions from housing 
stock and the protection of the Borough for future generations 

 Healthy Barnsley – by helping residents to live in warm and healthy homes 
 
Recommendations 
 
That Cabinet:- 
 
1. Approves the acceptance of the Social Housing Decarbonisation Fund 

allocation of £1,674,132, and 
 

2. Authorises delegation to the Executive Director of PLACE to undertake all 
necessary steps to launch a competitive tender process and to appoint a 
contractor to complete the works under this scheme. To include sign off of all 
associated legal documentation relating to the grant terms and contract award. 
 

3. Approves the allocation of £500,000 Disabled Facilities Grant to support the 
Affordable Warmth programme for an additional 12 months from 1st April, 2022 
to 31st March, 2023. 

Page 7

Cab.20.4.2022/6



 

 

 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The Social Housing Decarbonisation Fund was set out in the Conservative 

Manifesto and commits a total of £3.8bn to improve the energy efficiency of 
social rented homes over the next 10 years.  Wave 1 of this 10-year 
programme was launched by BEIS on the 23rd of August 2021 and provided 
an opportunity for Local Authorities to bid for a share of the £160m available.  

 
1.2 The Council submitted a bid for Wave 1 to the total value of £1,674,132 to 

provide energy efficiency improvements to 150 council houses with a current 
energy efficiency rating of EPC Band E and F.  The bid value was based on 
the available match funding from the HRA. 

 
 
2. PROPOSAL 
 
 Social Housing Decarbonisation Fund 
 
2.1 Under the Social Housing Decarbonisation Fund scheme, the 150 homes will 

receive a combination of different measures according to their requirements 
from an initial energy assessment. Measures to be delivered include external 
wall insulation, cavity wall insulation, loft insulation, underfloor insulation and 
room in roof insulation.  High retention storage heaters and air source heat 
pumps will be available where the cost fits within the grant and a small 
number of single glazing upgrades to double glazing, and energy efficient 
doors will be offered; but only in conjunction with other works.  In each case, 
insulation measures will be given priority to comply with a “fabric-first” 
approach. 

 
2.2 The grant available for the works varies according to the initial EPC level – 

100 E rated properties are eligible for up to £12,000 of works, with a minimum 
match requirement of £6,000 per property and 50 F rated properties are 
eligible for up to £16,000 of works, with a minimum match requirement of 
£8,000 per property. 

 
2.3 The households who will be targeted for this funding have been selected 

using information held by Berneslai Homes on their asset management 
system.  In addition, properties registered for the Local Authority Delivery 
scheme – LAD2 – that have fallen outside the delivery schedule will also be 
brought over to the SHDF scheme. 

 
2.4 The scheme will be delivered by approved contractors appointed via our 

Dynamic Purchasing System (DPS) for energy efficiency retrofit works.   
 
2.5 Part of the funding secured is for administration costs, some of which will 

allow for the recruitment of a Retrofit Coordinator who is needed to manage 
the project in accordance with PAS2035 rules, a requirement of the funding.  

 
2.6 An impact assessment, compiled in conjunction with National Energy Action 

(NEA), will be conducted with every resident benefitting from the scheme and 

Page 8



 

 

this data will then be analysed to provide a full scheme evaluation once works 
are completed.  These results will then help shape the design and delivery of 
any future schemes as well as assist with bids for other potential sources of 
funding. 

 
 Affordable Warmth Programme 
 
2.7 The Affordable Warmth Programme has been providing funding towards the 

cost of replacing gas boilers and installing first time central heating systems 
for the most vulnerable residents living in fuel poverty or with a long-term 
health condition made worse by living in a cold home. 

 
2.8 The existing programme ends on 31st March 2022, and additional resources of 

£0.5M have been identified  within the Disabled Facilities Grant to enable the 
scheme to continue for a further 12 months. 

 
2.9 The funding will cover capital costs only; existing staff within the Warm Homes 

team will continue to administer the scheme and it will continue to be 
promoted through the well-established referral pathways. 

 
3. IMPLICATIONS OF THE DECISION 
 

3.1 Financial and Risk 
 
3.1.1 Consultations have taken place with representatives of the Service Director – 

Finance (S151 Officer). 
 
3.1.2  This report seeks Cabinet approval for the acceptance of £1.674M grant 

funding from the Social Housing Decarbonisation Fund, administered by the 
Department of Business, Energy an Industrial Strategy (BEIS). 

 
3.1.3 The grant funding will be combined with £0.837M of HRA reserves identified 

as part of the 2022/23 budget process (Cab.12.1.2022/6 refers), bringing the 
total scheme investment to £2.511M. 

 
3.1.4 The project will invest in 150 HRA properties identified by Berneslai Homes 

that are deemed to be of the greatest need and are within the EPC rating 
categories of band E & F. The tables below provide a breakdown of both 
tenure type and the EPC bandings selected. 

 
  
  
 
 
 
 

Property Type 
Number of 
Properties 

Terraced  75 

Semi Detached 41 

Bungalow 34 

 150 

Energy Efficiency Ratings 
Number of 
Properties 

EPC Rating E 100 

EPC Rating F 50 

 150 

Page 9



 

 

 
3.1.5 The estimated capital costs have been set based on the overriding 

assumption that every property will require works for the full maximum value 
of the grant. It is expected however, that the majority of EPC ‘E’ rated 
properties will not require this level of works, particularly where the rating is 
towards the top of the ‘E’ band, in which such cases will only require low-cost 
measures such as loft or underfloor insulation to take them in to EPC ‘D’. 

 
3.1.6 In respect of the EPC ‘F’ rated properties, it is expected that more significant 

investment will be required at such properties, which is currently estimated at 
£16,000 per property. This estimate is based on the typical expenditure 
requirement which has been incurred on the Council’s other retrofit schemes 
on properties with EPC ‘F’ rating.   

 
3.1.7 In each case, the retrofit plans will be used to judge how best value can be 

achieved in terms of spend and carbon reduction, and these measures will be 
prioritised for installation. In cases where not all measures can be carried out, 
they will be identified in the medium-term plan and recorded on the PIMSS 
system for future investment opportunities. 

 
3.1.8 The grant funding bid also included an element of project support costs 

expected to be incurred through the management of the scheme, which totals 
£0.293M [£0.195M grant and £0.098M HRA resources]. 

 
3.1.9 The table below provides a breakdown of the planned measures and an 

analysis of how resources will be utilised detailing the split between grant and 
match funding. 

 
Project Costs Breakdown & Funding Analysis 

Measures 
No. of 

Estimated 
Installations 

 Grant 
Funding  

 Match 
Funding  

 Total 
Scheme 
Funding  

External Wall Insulation 99 £1,221,000 £610,500 £1,831,500 

Cavity Wall Insulation 45 £42,000 £21,000 £63,000 

Underfloor Insulation 98 £163,333 £81,667 £245,000 

Loft Insulation  34 £30,940 £15,470 £46,410 

Contingency  - £21,667 £10,833 £32,500 

Project Support Costs   - £195,192 £97,596 £292,788 

Total Social Housing 
Decarbonisation Investment 

276 £1,674,132 £837,066 £2,511,198 

 
3.1.10 The funding provided by BEIS can only be used for the purposes specified in 

the grant bid. If the funding was to be used for any other purpose, then BEIS 
can reclaim the relevant amount of funding paid. The Council plans to mitigate 
the risk of claw back by implementing an agreed specification for the 
appointed contractors to work to. 

 
3.1.11 Again, as per the grant conditions, the SHDF funding must be spent by 31st 

March 2023 and so timescale for delivery is limited. The Council aims to 
mitigate this risk by engaging in early consultation with colleagues in 
procurement so that the tender exercise via the DPS can begin in April 2022, 
with the aim of completion within 6 to 8 weeks.  

Page 10



 

 

 
 Affordable Warmth Programme 
 
3.1.12 Included within this report at 2.7 is the proposal to allocate £0.5M from 

Disabled Facilities Grant resources to the Affordable Warmth Programme for 
a further 12 Months. 

 
3.1.13 The Affordable Warmth scheme delivers Heating system upgrades to private 

properties. The levels of support awarded to tenants varies dependent upon 
eligibility of property types and personal circumstances.  

 
3.1.14 The financial implications of these proposals are summarised in the attached 

Appendix A. 
 
3.2 Legal  
 
 From 1 January 2021 public authorities will need to determine whether their 

subsidy carries any appreciable risk of triggering a dispute with a trade 
partner under the terms of the UK-EU Trade and Cooperation Agreement, 
the World Trade Organisation’s Agreement on Subsidies and Countervailing 
Measures rules or the UK’s other Free Trade Agreements 

 
A subsidy is a measure which is given by a public authority, such as BEIS to 
an enterprise, conferring an economic advantage that is not available on 
market terms and affecting international trade. An enterprise is anyone who 
puts goods or services on a market. An enterprise could be a government 
department or a charity if they are acting commercially. Subsidies to truly local 
companies or a small tourist attraction are unlikely to be caught as this is 
unlikely to affect international trade. All of these tests must be met for a 
measure to be deemed as a subsidy. If the measure meets the definition of a 
subsidy, the enterprise must determine which international obligations apply. 
It is not considered that this funding meets the definition of a subsidy.  

 
3.3 Equality  

 
A full Equality Impact Assessment has been completed.  Key findings of this 
show that the scheme will have a positive impact on protected groups as they 
are most likely to be at risk of living in fuel poverty.  It also highlights the need 
to promote other fuel programmes via the Warm Homes Service to ensure 
that those residents who live in privately owned and rented properties also 
have the opportunity to upgrade the insulation levels in their home (e.g via 
Local Authority Delivery schemes). 

 
 3.4 Sustainability 
 
3.4.1 The sustainability decision-making wheel has been reviewed for this project 

and the overall impacts are positive, particularly around reducing carbon 
emissions, reducing poverty and improving health and well-being of residents. 

 
3.4.2 Pollution from the insulation manufacturing process along with embedded 

carbon in the supply chain are highlighted as areas of negative impact.  

Page 11



 

 

However, work is on-going with the procurement team to address how we can 
build a more sustainable supply chain (within our scope 3 emissions) going 
forwards. 
 
 

 
 

3.5 Employee  
 
3.5.1 The council will act as project lead and administrator for the reporting and 

grant claims. This will be managed by existing resource in the Housing and 
Climate Change team. 

 
3.5.2 To comply with PAS2035 requirements around the grant funding, a new 

Retrofit Co-ordinator position needs to be established.  This person will act as 
project manager for the scheme and will be responsible for ensuring that 
delivery is conducted in accordance with the grant requirements.  This will be 
a temporary 12-month contract, and funding for this post has been secured as 
part of the overall award for the scheme. The recruitment of this post will be 
via a consultancy arrangement. However, the contract will require the 
consultant to work alongside Berneslai Homes staff who are currently 
undertaking the retrofit training. Going forward, the council will have 
developed in-house expertise in PAS2035.  

 
3.5.3 The Affordable Warmth programme will be managed via existing resource 

within the warm homes team. 
 
 

Waste 

Generation

Renewable

Energy 

GHG 

Emissions 

Biodiversity

Prevention & 

Adaptation

Reducing 

Poverty

Sustainable 

Food

Health and 

WellbeingWealth 

Inequalities

Local

Spend

Quality 

Neighbour-

hoods

Homes

Community 

Cohesion

Air Quality

Energy 

Use

Pollution

Embedded 

Carbon

Use of 

Transport

Land Use/Land

Use Change

Jobs and 

Business

Learning

and 

Training
Peace

and Justice

Page 12



 

 

 
3.6 Communications 
 
3.6.1 Promotion of this scheme will be to a pre-determined list of residents who live 

in council homes with a current EPC rating of E and F. 
 
3.6.2 Berneslai Homes will carry out all promotional activity including initial 

engagement via letter. 
 
3.6.3 Availability of the Affordable Warmth scheme will be promoted to front line 

staff and key partners to enable them to continue to make referrals for this 
support. 

 
4. CONSULTATION 
 
4.1 Consultation has taken place with colleagues in Legal, Finance, Procurement, 

HR and Berneslai Homes. 
 
4.2 Consultation has taken place with Equality & Inclusion Officers. 
 
4.3 Consultation on the Affordable Warmth programme has taken place with the 

Health and Wellbeing Board who support the principles of the scheme. 
 
5. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
5.1 That the offer of funding via the SHDF scheme is not accepted.  This is not 

recommended as the funding is specifically designed to alleviate fuel poverty 
in the Borough and links in directly with the ambition to provide warm, healthy 
and sustainable homes for residents. 

 
5.2 That the Affordable Warmth programme is not continued. This is not 

recommended given the immediate need for financial assistance to help repair 
and replace inefficient and broken heating systems amongst the most 
vulnerable residents of the Borough. 

 
5.3 That resident’s requiring gas boiler systems or replacements should be moved 

to a low carbon heating source in line with the Council’s Zero45 ambitions.  
This is not recommended as the transition away from gas is expected to take 
between 5 and 10 years and residents eligible for support through this 
scheme require immediate assistance.  

 
6. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
6.1 The council is committed to reducing carbon emissions from housing stock as 

part of the Zero40/ 45 ambitions and this scheme helps to achieve this 
through installing energy efficiency measures to reduce energy consumption. 

 
6.2 Participating in the SHDF scheme and procuring contractors via our DPS will 

help to build the local green supply chain by adding to the pipeline of works 
we have in delivery. It provides a good opportunity to develop new 
partnerships directly with local and national contractors alike and prepare for 

Page 13



 

 

the challenge of bringing all homes in the Borough up to EPC Band C by 2050 
via a long-term retrofit programme. 

 
6.3 Further rounds of funding are to be made available over the next few months 

and so there is potential to build on this scheme in the future. 
 
6.4 The Affordable Warmth programme will help to address the corporate priority 

to lower the rate of excess winter deaths and the objective of reducing the 
incidence of fuel poverty set out in the Energy Strategy. 

 
6.5 The Affordable Warmth programme has been proven to improve health 

outcomes for residents following an independent evaluation of the first 2 years 
of the programme by the NEA (National Energy Action). 

 
7. LIST OF APPENDICES 
 

Appendix A: Financial Implications 
 
 
8. REPORT SIGN OFF 
 
 
 

Financial consultation & 
sign off 

Senior Financial Services officer consulted 
and date 
 

 
 
30/03/2022 

Legal consultation & sign 
off 
 

Legal Services officer consulted and date 
 

 
 
2/3/22 

 
 
 
Report Author: Claire Miskell 
Post:   Programme Manager 
Date:   18/02/22 

Page 14



APPENDIX A

2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 TOTAL

£M £M £M £M

Expenditure:

Project Costs

External Wall Insulation 1.832 1.832

Cavity Wall Insulation 0.063 0.063

Underfloor Insulation 0.245 0.245

Loft Insulation 0.046 0.046

Contingency 0.033 0.033

Project Support Costs 0.293 0.293

SHDF 2.511 2.511

Affordable Warmth Scheme 0.500 0.500

Total Expenditure - 3.011 - 3.011

Resources:

SHDF Grant 1.674 - 1.674

HRA Reserves 0.837 0.837

SHDF 2.511 2.511

Disabled Facilities Grant 0.500 0.500

Total Resources - 3.011 - 3.011

Agreed by: 

Report of the Executive Director for Place

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Social Housing Decarbonisation Fund & Affordable Warmth Programme

On behalf of the Service Director- 

Finance, Section 151 Officer

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Cab.20.4.2022/8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 85

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 105

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 119

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 155

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 6 April (Cab.20.4.2022/3)
	6. Social Housing Decarbonisation Fund - Acceptance of Funding (Cab.20.4.2022/6)
	Appendix A - Financial Implications

	8. Goldthorpe Towns Fund: Business Case Approvals (Cab.20.4.2022/8)
	Appendix A - Financial Implications
	Appendix 1 - Summary of Changes to Initial Project List
	Appendix 2 - Towns Fund Business Case Appraisal/Approval
	Appendix 3 - Project Summary of Project D (Housing Regeneration pre1919)
	Appendix 4 - Project Summary of Project F (Phoenix Park Visitor Attraction Improvements)
	Appendix 5 - Project Summary of Project G (Community and Cultural Hub)
	Appendix 6 - Project Summary of Project H (Heart of Goldthorpe)
	Appendix 7 -  Project Summary of Project K - (New Access Roundabout into Employment site ES10) and Project L - (Goldthorpe Towns Fund Property Investment Fund)
	Appendix 8 -  Overview of the Decision-Making Wheel


